

# Testbytes Methodology and Procedure

# testbytes

Making Quality a Habit



# **Table of Contents**

01. Introduction	2
02. Hurdles in front	2
03. Features of the app	3
04.Tools used for the project	4
05.Test strategy, process and procedure	5
06. Main focus points in testing	6
07. GPS module testing procedure	8
08. GPS module testing procedure diagram	10
09. Testing using JMeter	11
10. JMeter graphical representation window	12
11. Log data of signal, latitude and longitude related testing	13
12. Custom made windows for clients and testers to track issues	14
13. Our Test Strategy	15
14. Cloud based testing	15
15. Positive traits	15
16.Conclusion	16
16. For further insights on GPS related app features and testing	17



Location based apps and software are becoming omnipresent owing to its great potential. Applications of such apps are plentiful and at present they are mainly put to use in industries such as,

- Retail industry for Geo Location
- On-demand services such as online taxi
- Fleet management
- Travelling
- Fitness
- Games etc.

Testbytes has tested many location based application in the past. One of the prestigious one was created by Trackschoolbus.

Let's walkthrough the process, methodology and tools used in testing the app

# **Hurdles in front**

GPS positioning systems can accurately detect an object in normal conditions. However, it can show great deal of fluctuations when there is a barrier involved. Above all that if there an adverse weather conditions GPS signals can get affected too.

Since huge amount of data is transferred between client and server side applications performance of the apps can be gravely affected

This bottleneck comes from the limitation of both hardware and software of the mobile device. Network connection is one of the reasons that makes the location based service device's vperformance go up and down.

Moreover, GPS handles a huge amount of data and it solely work on integration with satellites extensive testing is required. Moreover, hardware integrated with it and devices which GPS work have the chances to produce varied result. Thus making testing on the most important process in the production of such location based software.



# Features of the app

- Regular location updates
- Route planner
- Route optimization
- Online payment system
- Excursion management
- Speed calculation
- Share location





- Angle of deviation calculation
- Two factor attendance management
- Trip detail generation
- Parking slot management
- Geo fencing
- Compare user location pickup – drop off point



# **Tools used for the project**

For testing and test automation



#### For documentation and tracking bugs



#### **Signal Simulator**

in-house artificial signal generators



#### **Executing text based commands**







### Test strategy process and procedure

#### Types of testing performed

- Functional testing
- Design issues
- Usability testing
- Manual Testing
- Load testing
- Performance testing

- Field testing
- Integration testing
- Cross platform testing
- Installation testing
- Real device testing
- Emulator based testing



# Main focus points in testing

#### **Functionality:**

in the case of a location based application functionality test will differ from that of a normal one. We tested the app to find out how the mobile app behaves to input contexts, validate location query and data. Often, black-box testing techniques such as equivalence partitioning and decision-tablebased methods were conducted to ensure functional perfection of the software. When new features, location etc. are added to the app, regression testing was done to spot anomalies.





#### **Network Connectivity Testing:**

steady and stable network connectivity is a must for any tool that's being put to use for location based activities. To get a real picture of mobile apps behaviour and performance network testing has to be done in different network context. Besides all these, accuracy of positioning system and bandwidth are cardinal factor of any location based app.

#### Scalability Testing:

In testing LBS, a test engineer should ensure scalability of resources and services of the entire system. Resources including database, application servers, positioning systems and network services has to be checked continuously. Considering the huge increase in mobile phone



user's tests like this has to be conducted. Measuring scalability bottlenecks can be integrated into a test environment where hardware and software resources are analyzed, and the change of the app behaviour is monitored and reported for a further test plan. To achieve these goals, load and stress testing are proper solutions

#### **Usability Testing:**

Usability of any software is essential for its survival. It is ensured through users' participation and their expectations on satisfaction, learnability, and efficacy of

the app. From a user perspective usability can be evaluated by interface design, ease of access, swiftness and reliability of the app in response to requested location service. To meet the expectation of a user combination of various field as well as lab tests has to be performed on the app. Field based testing has of more importance in a location based application as it is the scenario in which a user is directly engaged to the application.





#### **Security and Privacy:**

Security is the biggest concern of any location based application and the potential danger of revealing your location can happen. To overcome this, testcases has to be designed that has a secure transmission protocol.

#### **Performance:**

Be it any app performance is vital. In the case of a location based application there are other factors that will come to play. This was kept in mind while performance of the app was tested.





# **GPS module testing procedure**

- Always testing on physical devices is better, owing to that we used mobile phones from various vendors for testing
- Devices and hardware used for testing are carefully picked after confirmation from previous tests
- We have always made sure tests are conducted on regular interval as per our system configuration
- We have developed in-house testing tools for both bug tracking and report generation
- For field testing a digital perimeter is set and vehicles with live tracking apps are set to travel. In short, lot of live trip data is collected for analysis
- Since Mobile phones work on internal GPS. Satellite catch accuracy, frequency and strength was evaluated
- Various geographical locations and barriers are selected to measure the signal quality
- Successive signals are compared for anomalies
- Signal strength and vehicle speed is also compared
- There are plenty of GPS hardware out there in the market made by multiple vendors for accurate tracking and other purposes. We make use of the most widely used ones to collect varied data to conclude which one is the best.
- Historic trip data is fed to the system at regular intervals to check anomalies
- If there is any, fine tuning will be done and the tests will be repeated



- To artificially generate GPS signals we have developed in-house simulators that feed the system with artificial signals at different intervals.
- Various signals such as 2G, 3G and 4G are fed to the system to find out how it responds.
- Since location is changing continuously in vehicle signal strength and type can also change test cases designed for such cases are done by considering various factors such as wireless network environments, position environment, speed, location relation between moving object and mobile users etc.
- Data that we gained using real-time vehicle travel and simulators are fed to the system and a in-house software is integrated to it so that feeding data can be auto-repeat
- Results and bug tracking report are sent to customers at recommended intervals
- Regular communication between client, developers and testers were carried through



### **GPS module testing procedure**

**Optimum Devices are selected** 

GPS Module installed to the devices

Testing, both manual and automated are conducted on regular intervals

GPS signal quality is measured with respect to various conditions

Location related data is acquired through simulator test and field test

Acquired data is fed to the central system to analyze the module



# **Testing using JMeter**

Jmeter is an impeccable tool when for load testing and performance testing of any software.

Here is how we used the tool in testing the application,

- Vehicle tracking and trip creation environment were artificially simulated using TCP sampler by using GSM signals
- Values such as latitude and longitude were parsed in GSM signals with the help of various Jmeter elements such as Timers, processor, configuration elements etc.
- We used "Thread group" component for hit certain amount of signals on the server with particular time duration with respect to loop count(s)
- Load test report with vivid graphical representation were created using listeners
- Clients can see various results in form of graphical representation, summary reports, result tree etc.



#### JMeter graphical representation window





# Log data of signal, latitude and longitude related testing

CHU SAMESTALEA MarketA Market<	inter internet date	Income diama	Includes Internals of	Desting Desting Incompany discon	int stated head	and south similarly states.	0356817058832257 2318-12-07	21:34:14	18.535812 N	73.851.48 E		223 A
Solid	California and a state of the state	Contraction of the local division of the loc	THE REAL PROPERTY OF	and an angle of the second		and such as one wanted	0354917058932257 2018-12-07	11:34:16	18.535812 N	73.85148 E		223 A
Book         Book <t< td=""><td>035691/058931252 2218-12-07</td><td>382408</td><td>38.53046 N</td><td>73.65243 E</td><td></td><td></td><td>0394013058032952 2018.12/02</td><td>11.06.14</td><td>18 5/5812 M</td><td>75.653.44 E</td><td></td><td>225 A</td></t<>	035691/058931252 2218-12-07	382408	38.53046 N	73.65243 E			0394013058032952 2018.12/02	11.06.14	18 5/5812 M	75.653.44 E		225 A
	035691705890257 2018-12-07	38.26.42	18.53546 N	73.85143 E	9	GA.	100.00100000000000000000000000000000000	10-50-16	18 CIETIE B	TH HER AS E		111 A
	0356917058932257 2018-12-07	29.25.42	18.53546 N	73.85143 E		9A	CONTRACTOR OF A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIP	81.00.89	THE COLOR AN	10.002.00		200 M
CMU CONCEPTCMU CONCE	0354917054931257 2318 12:07	10:26:42	18.82546 N	71.85140 E		0 A .	030001/03003125F 2110-12-07	11.57.15	18.020/J2C N	/3.0014/ E		. 449 @
	6356917058932257 2018-12-07	29:27:03	18.53546 N	73.85143 E		0A.	CONTRACTOR STREET.	10.00.10	an separat N	73.00247 8	1.4	223 M
	0354917058932257 2018 12:07	\$8,26.08	18.03546 N	73.86243 E		CA.	0356917058932257 2018-12-07	11.38.15	18.535712 N	73,80247 E		123 A
	0354917054937257 2018-12-07	28/29/04	18.53546 N	73.85143 E		0.A	6354817056832257 2118-12-07	21.40.35	18.535722 N	73.05247 K		322 A
	0260012058002552 2118 12/07	203004	- DRIVENSING IN	71.85143 F		0.4	0306017050032257 2310-12-07	114115	18,525732 %	73.05147 E		222 A
	CONDUCTOR STATES 12/07	10.1104	URANIAN IN	71 (514) 8			0364007058932367 2018 12:07	114215	18.535711 N	73.85257 E	. 0	229 A
	CONTRACTOR DUCK	20.02.04	the station is	20 001 0 0			016401205403227 2018-12-02	11:42:16	18.535728 N	TERCES E	8	222 A
	PROPERTY OF STREET, ST		Statement of	PARLANA R			1056010058032552 2018.12.02	11:4210	18 535828 N	73.657524 E	1.1	223.4
	CO0641/000403252 2010-12-07	28.32.04	38,53946 N	73.05540 E		CA.	COLOR 2008001257 2018 12:07	11.4418	18 615/815 8	TO INCIDA IN		275 A
	035491700403257 2018-12-02	20.04.04	38.52545 N	72.05143 E		CA.	PRESS WERE AND A TO AT	11.45.10	TREASE A	71.851.44		222.4
	0354017058032267 2018 12:07	183407	18.03546 N	73.05243 6		.0 A	039411096031257 2115-12-07	114010	10.50004 M	13.00249 E		223 M
	056917058932952 2018-12-07	34:35:05	SRXMAS N	73,85143 6		CA.	CONST.028005255 5019-15-05	1046.10	18.52564 N	73.00.245 E		GUA :
CHR         CHR         D <thd< th="">         D         D         D</thd<>	056917058932257 2018 12:07	38:36:05	18.53546 N	73.85543 E		0A.	0350917058931257 2318-12-07	11.47.16	18.53564 N	73.85149 E		223 A
CHARLENDERSON 2016 2016 2017 2016 2019         D.16.40	0356917058932257 2918-12-07	22:37:05	18.53546 N	73.85143 E	- 0	CA.	0354917054932257 2318-12-07	31:48:36	18.53584 N	71.85240 E		223 A
SHADE SHOULD DE ALSON ALON ALON ALON ALON ALON ALON ALON AL	035491705493257 2018-12-07	18:38:05	18 KINGAK N	71.85141 E		0.4	0356917058932257 2318-12-07	11:49:17	38.53584 N	73.85148 E	.0	223 A
Construction         Construction<	0354012054032257 2018.12.02	12:39:05	THE REPORT OF	73 85143 E		0.4	0356917058932257 2018-12-07	11:50:17	18.53564 N	73.85148 E		223 A
Construction         Construction<	P162612068032267 2018.12.07	10.40-05	TREESCAL N	T3 65143 E		6.4	0356917058932257 2018-12-07	11:51:17	38.53584 N	73.852.48 E	. 8	223 A
Construction         Construction<	CREAT THE PARTY AND TO AT	10.41.00	THE REPORT OF	72.002.03			03566121056652252 2116-12-07	1150.17	1.58.53564 ft	73.85248 E		223 A
Decomposition         Decompos	CODEFI-CORECULOR 2018-12-07	20.41.00	20.02040 H	T2 000 40 0.		22	0354917058932257 2018-12-07	11 55 17	18,53554 B	TS ROLM E		125 A
Description         Description <thdescription< th=""> <thdescription< th=""></thdescription<></thdescription<>	C39A51.026021255 5129-75454	36.47.00	18.52946 N	13.80243 E			120403120000000002 2010 12:07	ST. DA SP	10 03064 8	TO OTHER F		222 A
Description         Description <thdescription< th=""> <thdescription< th=""></thdescription<></thdescription<>	0354017058932257 2018-12-07	12.43.00	28.53546 N	73.8514J E	.0	OA.	105403006003252 2018 13 02	11.52-00	IN TYPE &	71 05 1 41 5		222 A
DBMILLONG 2116.20         MAX         MAX <thmax< th="">         MAX         MAX         M</thmax<>	0364917054931257 2318-12-07	38.6406	18.53546 N	73.05143.6		CA.	CONTRACTOR AND A DESCRIPTION OF THE OWNER OWNE	1000.00	IN THE R .	The second second		200 1
Description         Description <thdescription< th=""> <thdescription< th=""></thdescription<></thdescription<>	0354017058931257 2118-12-07	38.44.08	18.53548 H	73.85143 K		0A	040493.000004250C 2010 42/02		an agent of			1010
ORDER 2000/2012         Dial Loop         Dial Loop <thdial loop<="" th=""></thdial>	0354917054931257 2118 1247	3845.06	18.535H8 N	75.85243 E	. 0	0.4	036401.064032367 2018 12 07	11.54.18	18.03564.1	73.05240 6		200 A
Debal Section         Debal Section <thdebal section<="" th="">         Debal Sec</thdebal>	0004017054033257 2118-12-07	28.40.00	18.00540 h	73.85140 E	.0	OA.	1366917368932557 2018.12.07	115738	18.83584 N	73.85148 E		273 A
DBMELSBORD         DBMELSBORD <thdbmelsbord< th="">         DBMELSBORD         DBMELSBO</thdbmelsbord<>	0356517058931257 2018 12:07	28-47.07	18.83546 N	73.85143 E		0.6	0356917058932257 2018-12-07	11:58:10	18.53584 N	73.85148 E	0	223 A
Deskt Symboly Str. 2010         ALS OF MARCE         Deskt Symboly Str. 2010         LS Symbol Market         TABLE E         O         222 A           Deskt Symboly Str. 2010         MS Str. M         TABLE E         O         221 A         Deskt Symboly Str. 2010         MS Str. M         TABLE E         O         222 A           Deskt Symboly Str. 2010         MS Str. M         TABLE E         O         222 A         Deskt Symboly Str. 2010         MS Str. M         TABLE E         O         222 A           Deskt Symboly Str. 2010         MS Str. M         TABLE E         O         222 A         Deskt Symboly Str. 2010         MS Str. M         TABLE E         O         222 A           Deskt Symboly Str. 2010         MS Str. M         TABLE E         O         222 A         Deskt Symbol Str. 2010         MS Str. 10         TABLE E         O         222 A           Deskt Symbol Str. 2010         MS Str. M         TABLE E         O         222 A         Deskt Str. 10         MS Str. 10         TABLE E         O         222 A           Deskt Str. 2010         MS Str. M         TABLE E         O         222 A         Deskt Str. 10         TABLE E         O         222 A           Deskt Str. 2010         MS Str. M         TABLE E         O         222 A <td>0354012054930267 2018 12:07</td> <td>1848-07</td> <td>18 83646 N</td> <td>70.8550 5</td> <td>- 6</td> <td>222 A</td> <td>0356917058932257 2318-12-07</td> <td>11:59:18</td> <td>18.53584 N</td> <td>73.85148 E</td> <td></td> <td>223 A</td>	0354012054930267 2018 12:07	1848-07	18 83646 N	70.8550 5	- 6	222 A	0356917058932257 2318-12-07	11:59:18	18.53584 N	73.85148 E		223 A
Constructure         Constructure<	03543323554932357 2018 12:07	1846.07	TRANSLE N	73.851.41 E	1.4	222.4	0354917054932257 2318 12:07	12:00:18	14.535760 N	73.65165 E		223 A
Construction         Statistic	POSESSIONS 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010	355007	IN VALUE N	TI ASLAS E		223 A	0356917058937257 2018-12-07	12:01:19	18.535788 N	73.85165 E		223 A
Description         Description <thdescription< th=""> <thdescription< th=""></thdescription<></thdescription<>	COLORA THE PRODUCT WITH A TRACT	10.01	La paga a	71 85 165 6		222.4	0354917054932257 2018 12:07	12:02:19	14.535803 N	73.85261 E		222 A
Differ         Differ <thdiffer< th=""> <thdiffer< th=""> <thdiffer< td="" th<=""><td>039691/09663/25/2/16-12-07</td><td>100101</td><td>20.00002 N</td><td>13.00120 E</td><td></td><td>240 M</td><td>0354917058932367 2018-12-07</td><td>12:03:19</td><td>18,535003 N</td><td>TRACIAL C</td><td></td><td>223 A</td></thdiffer<></thdiffer<></thdiffer<>	039691/09663/25/2/16-12-07	100101	20.00002 N	13.00120 E		240 M	0354917058932367 2018-12-07	12:03:19	18,535003 N	TRACIAL C		223 A
Disk 1:000         Disk 1:000 <thdisk 1:0000<="" th="">         Disk 1:0000         Disk 1</thdisk>	05691/056025/21181207	3856.07	18.53062 N	13.05130 E		223 A	P1540012054032957 2018.12.07	12-04-10	18 575711 N	23.853634 E		222.4
084012990000229         0840129	0350917058931257 2718-12-07	2253108	18.53582 N	73.85155 E		223 A	PREAT TO DESCRIPTION TO BE TO BE	120121	THE DOCTOR N	TRACTICAL C		212 A
0686130000222         01514177         10154117         20154177         201555778         20154178         20154178	0354917058933257 2318-12-07	10.54:00	18.53582 N	71.85155 E	0	223 A	120401/000001201 2010-12/07	12.04.21	10,000,000	13003998 K		
CHRAFE STRUCTOR 2018-1207         1355/	0356917058932257 2318-12-07	1254:10	38.53582 N	73.85155 E	.0	223 A	C004A11026601325 5319-15/05	1500110	38,505/31 N	73803939 ht		263 A
CORREL DOUBLIC DUBLIC         135.000 </td <td>0356917058932257 2318-12-07</td> <td>10.55-08</td> <td>18.83582 N</td> <td>73.85255 E</td> <td>- 0</td> <td>223 A</td> <td>0306811/058931205 2318-15-07</td> <td>12:06:15</td> <td>18.525711 h</td> <td>73453934 E</td> <td></td> <td>123 A</td>	0356917058932257 2318-12-07	10.55-08	18.83582 N	73.85255 E	- 0	223 A	0306811/058931205 2318-15-07	12:06:15	18.525711 h	73453934 E		123 A
Construction         Distance	0356917058932257 2018-12-07	1256:08	18.83562 N	73.85155 E	- 8	223 A	0356912056931257 2318-12-07	12:07.18	18.525711 N	73.853544 E		223 A
COMPACTORNALIZY         Dials // E         Other // Example         Dials // E         Other // Example         Dials // Example <thdials example<="" th="">         Dials // Example         &lt;</thdials>	036491205400252 201612-02	1257-08	DOMESTIC: N	73(853454 E		223 A	6354917058932257 2318-12-07	12:00:20	18.535711 8	73850994 E		222 A
Second Second Public Second         Second Public Seco	CVMINTORIANSPRE 201A.12.02	12 14 06	18 5 19 6 19	TS INVAT IN		225.4	0354917954932257 2018 12 07	12:00:20	18.635711.5	73953654 E		222 A
Description         Description         Participant	COMPANYIONANYING DUILA 12-07	555405	10.03030 8	PROPERTIES &	1.1	122.4	0364917064932367 3918 12 07	12:10:20	18.836711 N	72853634 5	- 6	223 A
Construction         Construction<	COLORADO DE LA COLORA	11-00-00	TA POP TA A	TRANSFER F		202.8	1058112058032257 2018 12:07	12:13:20	18.535728 N	73.85254 E	14	229 A
0.00000000000000000000000000000000000	balance and a second second second	21.00.00	10.000710.00	Parents to		323 m	0354912058932957 2018-12-07	1212-20	18 S15728 N	TURINE F	6	123 A
Constant	C064937064002267 2119-12-07	11.01.00	18.630.751 N	72.062524 6		A 152	0354513054032262 3018.12.07	121220	18 515 718 4	73 85354 8		222.4
UNMANNANCE         UNMANNA	0964017060032267 2018 12 07	11-02:00	18,636761.5	73953524 6		129 A	015481 XX4032957 3018 13/07	1512-01	18 CISTIN N	73 85164 E		113 A
Construction         Construction<	10540912054931252 2018.12.02	21.03.04	18555703.8	-73.85.7524 E		279 A	AND DAY THE PROPERTY AND AD AD	10.10.00	12 212 210 4	The deside of		222.4
CSMB17356803155         218.12/2         12.45271         CSMB17356803155         212.4         CSMB17356803155         21.612/2         13.5071/k         P.         P.     P.         P.	6354917058932257 2018 12:07	11:04:09	18.535751 N	73.853524 E		223 A	039831-09893125-2418-12.07	12.14.23	10.0001/0 1	73.65329 6		223 A
Company Description         2014 (1) 2010         LASABLE h         7.186194 E         0         221 A         Company Description         18.5586 h         7.186194 E         0         221 A           Company Description         18.5586 h         7.186194 E         0         221 A         Company Description         18.5586 h         7.186194 E         0         222 A           Company Description         18.55866 h         7.186194 E         0         222 A         Company Description         18.55866 h         7.186194 E         0         222 A           Company Description         18.55866 h         7.186194 E         0         222 A         Company Description         18.55866 h         7.186194 E         0         222 A           Company Description         18.55866 h         7.186194 E         0         222 A         Company Description         18.2182 A         18.1818 B         0         222 A           Company Description         18.55866 H         7.186194 B         0         222 A         Company Description De	0354917058932257 2018-12-07	11-04-12	18.535751 N	73853524 E		223 A	C30631/006695525 5378-75/05	34,319,23	18,5/5/7/8 8	73.00299 E		242 A
000000000000000000000000000000000000	0354937058932257 2018 32.07	11:00:10	18.535685 N	73,853454 E		223 A	0354917058931257 2718-12407	12:16:21	14.505728 N	73.80356 E		323 A
Constant Constan	0350917058932257 2018-12-07	11:06:10	18.535685 N	73853456 E		223 A	635491705493/257 2018-12-07	12-17-21	18.53538 N	23.85154 E		223 A
COSMID 2009/02/2012 2016.10/0         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         COSMID 2009/02/2016 2016         LassAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A           COSMID 2009/02/2016 2016         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A         COSMID 2009/02/2016 2017         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A           COSMID 2009/02/2016 2016         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A         COSMID 2009/02/2016 2017         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A           COSMID 2009/02/2016 2017         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A         COSMID 2009/02/2016 2017         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A           COSMID 2009/02/2017 2016 2017         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A         COSMID 2009/02/2016 2016         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A           COSMID 2009/02/22 2016 12/07         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A         COSMID 2009/02/22 2016 12/07         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A           COSMID 2009/02/22 2016 12/07         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A         COSMID 2009/02/22 2016 12/07         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A           COSMID 2009/02/27 2016 12/07         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A         COSMID 2009/02/27 2016 12/07         LASSAGE R         TABLE R         Q 20 A	035491705493257 2018 12:07	11:07:10	18.535685 N	73.853454 E		223 A	0356917058931257 2018-12-07	12:18:21	18.53558 N	73.85254 E	9	223 A
Observation         1000000000000000000000000000000000000	0354813054832367 2018-12-07	21:06:10	18 535687 5	21 85145 E		223 A	0354917058930257 2918-1247	12:19:21	18.53558 N	73.85254 E	.0	22D A
Obstall Security         Linitial         Linitial <thlinitial< th="">         Linitial         Linitial</thlinitial<>	0352017056031767 5118.12.07	11-02-10	18 515064 N	21 851.46 E		273.4	0354917058932257 2318-12-07	12:20:22	18.53558 N	73.85156 H		223 A
UNDERLIGNATION         UNDERLi	Potent valorent valorent	101030	THE STORES A	77.057.00		1111 4	035651705853257 2115-12-07	12,21,22	18.53558 N	73.85154 E	0	223 A
Lobal Jossie 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 20	CONTRACTOR AND		La support p	TO BOAR HE			0356917056932257 2018-12-07	12-22-22	18.53558 N	73.00158 E		223 A
UDBMIL         UDBMIL<	Print a contraction state 15 mil		The second se			200 10	0354917058032257 2018-12-07	112322	T LO COMING AL	73.00256 E	- i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	223 A
Nonstruction         Nonstruct	010001/00000125/ 2310-12-07	41.44.14	AN DODDOD R	CONTRACTOR D		223 6	0354917058032257 2018 12 07	12.24.22	18.03558 N	73.65254 E		222 A
DECENSIONNELLY         DIAL         ALLANT         A	CONST.00801201 5179-15-05	10.10.11	18.0-00052 N	53.003454 E	8	203 A	016404230649332962 2019 12:01	122634	LA CASSA N	73.05354 5		222 A
0200012090002297 2018.1207         11.4110         14.55605         11.4110         14.55605         0         223 A           020001275 2018.1207         11.4110         14.55605         11.4110         14.55605         0         223 A           020001275 2018.1207         11.1110         14.55605         11.4110         14.55605         0         223 A           0200011700001275 2018.1207         11.1111         14.55605 M         71.85154 E         0         222 A           0200011700001275 2018.1207         11.1112         14.55605 M         71.85154 E         0         222 A           0200011700001275 2018.1207         11.112         14.55605 M         71.85155 E         0         222 A           0200011700001275 2018.1207         11.112         14.55605 M         71.85155 E         0         222 A           0200011700001275 2018.1207         11.112         14.55605 M         71.85155 E         0         223 A           0200011700001275 2018.1207         12.212.2         14.55605 M         71.85155 E         0         223 A           0200011700012257 2018.1207         12.212.2         14.55605 M         71.8515 E         0         223 A           0200011700012257 2018.1207         12.212.1         14.55605 M         71.8515 E	0356937058932257 2318-12-07	11:14:11	18.505652 %	73.553454 E		-222 A	FOR FACE EXCERDENCE DOGE	12-26-25	US COLUMN &	TO BETTA P		202.4
Consent Topenances 2 1011.2021         11.111         11.55605         N.745236         0         222 A           Consent Topenances 2 1011.2021         11.111         11.55605         N.745236         0         222 A           Consent Topenances 2 1011.2021         11.111         11.55605         N.745236         0         222 A           Consent Topenances 2 1011.2021         11.111         11.55605         N.745256         0         222 A           Consent Topenances 2 1011.2021         11.112         11.55605         N.745256         0         222 A           Consent Topenances 2 1011.2021         11.512         11.55605         N.745556         0         222 A           Consent Topenances 2 1011.2021         11.55605         N.745556         0         223 A         Consent Topenances 2 1011.2021         11.55605         N.745556         0         223 A           Consent Topenances 2 1011.2021         11.55605         N.745556         0         223 A         Consent Topenances 2 1011.2021         11.55605         N.745556         0         223 A           Consent Topenances 2 1011.2021         11.55667         N.745556         0         223 A         Consent Topenances N         745556         0         223 A           Consent Topenances 2 1011.2021	0354917058903257 2018 12 07	32,54,58	38.535452 %	73.863454 E		322 A	Cite#1105843(75) 2108-1207	12.25.22	10.50008 N	13.803.98 8		223 M
COMMININGENERGY 2118.1207         1.11:11         18.55667 h         7.18514 E         0         222 A           COMMININGENERGY 2118.1207         1.11:12         18.55667 h         7.18514 E         0         222 A           COMMININGENERGE         211:12         18.55667 h         7.18514 E         0         222 A         COMMININGENERGE         212:12:12         18.55667 h         7.18514 E         0         222 A           COMMININGENERGE         211:12:12         18.55667 h         7.18515 E         0         222 A           COMMININGENERGE         211:12:12         18.55667 h         7.18515 E         0         222 A           COMMININGENERGE         211:12:12         18.55667 h         7.18515 E         0         222 A           COMMININGENERGE         211:12:12         18.55667 h         7.16515 E         0         223 A           COMMININGENERGE         211:12:12         18.55667 h         7.16515 E         0         223 A           COMMININGENERGE         11:12:12         18.55667 h         7.16515 E         0         223 A           COMMININGENERGE         11:12:12         18.55667 h         7.16515 E         0         223 A           COMMININGENERGE         11:12:12         18.55667 h         7.16515	0364917054932257 3018.12-07	11.14-11	TAXSSAGE N	73.85.3454 6		229 A	03901/0903/25/ 2018-12-07	42.26.23	18-53008 M	73.00156 E	9	223 A
0056012006002222 2016.12.07         1111.22         18.55665 N         73.85136 E         0         222 A           005601200600227 2016.12.07         1111.22         18.55665 N         73.85136 E         0         222 A           005601200600227 2016.12.07         1111.22         18.55665 N         73.85136 E         0         222 A           005601200600227 2016.12.07         1111.22         18.55665 N         73.85136 E         0         223 A           005601200600227 2016.12.07         1111.22         18.55665 N         73.85136 E         0         223 A           005601200600227 2016.12.07         112.012         18.55665 N         73.85136 E         0         223 A           005601200600227 2016.12.07         112.012         18.55665 N         73.85136 E         0         223 A           005601205600227 2016.12.07         112.21.2         18.55665 N         73.85136 E         0         223 A           005601205600227 2016.12.07         12.21.24         18.5565 N         73.85136 E         0         223 A           005601205600217 2016.12.07         12.21.24         18.5565 N         73.85136 E         0         223 A           005601205600217 2016.12.07         12.21.24         14.55665 N         73.8515 E         0         223 A </td <td>0356817054932257 2118-12-07</td> <td>111611</td> <td>18.535652 N</td> <td>73.853456 E</td> <td></td> <td>223 A</td> <td>0354917058932257 2318-12-07</td> <td>1227-23</td> <td>18.53558 N</td> <td>73.85254-E</td> <td>.9</td> <td>222 A</td>	0356817054932257 2118-12-07	111611	18.535652 N	73.853456 E		223 A	0354917058932257 2318-12-07	1227-23	18.53558 N	73.85254-E	.9	222 A
COSM012057 218:1247         11:81:2         18:55605         7.36535         0         222 A           COSM0120592128:2257 218:1247         11:81:2         18:55605         7.36535         0         222 A           COSM0120592128:2207         11:81:2         18:55605         7.36535         0         222 A           COSM0120592128:2207         11:81:2         18:55605         7.36535         0         223 A           COSM0120592128:2207         12:21:2         18:55605         7.36535         0         223 A           COSM0120592128:2207         12:21:2         18:55605         7.36535         0         223 A           COSM0120592128:2207         11:21:2         18:55605         7.36535         0         223 A           COSM0120592128:2207         11:21:2         18:55607         7.36535         0         223 A           COSM0120592128:2207         11:21:2         18:55607         7.36535         0         223 A           COSM0120592128:227         11:21:24         18:55607         7.365359         0         223 A           COSM0120592128:21:247         11:21:24         18:55607         7.365359         0         223 A           COSM0120592129:21:247         11:21:24         18:55607         7.36	0356917058932257 2018 12:07	11:17:12	18:535657 N	73853454 E	0	323 A	0354917058931252 2118-12-07	122823	18.535805 N	73.86156 E		221 A
COMMINING         COMMINING <thcommining< th="">         COMMINING         <thcommining< th="">         COMMINING         <thcommining< th=""> <thcommining< th=""> <thcom< td=""><td>0354917058931257 2018-12-07</td><td>11 18 12</td><td>18.535652 N</td><td>73.853454 E</td><td>6</td><td>223 A</td><td>6354917058932257 2018 12:07</td><td>12:29:23</td><td>18,535605 N</td><td>73.85355 E</td><td></td><td>223 A</td></thcom<></thcommining<></thcommining<></thcommining<></thcommining<>	0354917058931257 2018-12-07	11 18 12	18.535652 N	73.853454 E	6	223 A	6354917058932257 2018 12:07	12:29:23	18,535605 N	73.85355 E		223 A
COSMINGENCES 71181247         12212         1455605         12214         12214         12214         12214         1455605         12214         12214         12214         12214         12214         12214         12214         12214         12214         12214         12214         12214         12214 </td <td>0354017054932257 2018 12:07</td> <td>11 10 12</td> <td>18535652 N</td> <td>73353454 E</td> <td>.0</td> <td>223 A</td> <td>0354917058932257 2318-12-07</td> <td>12.30-23</td> <td>18.535805 N</td> <td>73.85155 E</td> <td>- 0</td> <td>223 A</td>	0354017054932257 2018 12:07	11 10 12	18535652 N	73353454 E	.0	223 A	0354917058932257 2318-12-07	12.30-23	18.535805 N	73.85155 E	- 0	223 A
Construint         Constru	1162017054032367 2018 12 02	11-20-12	18105603 8	73.853.654.6		222.4	0364917054932257 2318-12-07	12:31:23	14.535805 N	73.65155 E		223 A
OBSIGNIZES         Display Display         Display Display Display         Display Dis	030603 2060937257 2016 12 67	11:21:12	18 535612 N	TRANS A		273 4	0356917058932257 2018-12-07	12.32.24	14.535805 N	73.85255 E		223 A
Normalized State         Normalized State<	PRESS DEPOSITE TALL TALL	11-22.43	18 CILECT N	PLACTOR C		222.4	0354917058932257 2018-12-07	12:30:24	18.535805 N	23.85155 E		223 A
Nonestandardare         Junction	CONVERSION AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN	11.02.10	ARCENDER N	7200370 E		122 4	0354912058932257 2018-12/02	12:34:24	18 535805 N	73.85255 E		223 A
Construint         Constru	00441/0080325F 201812/07	10.20.12	14.040697 N	11001300 F		121 A	CODERS 1000057257 2320 10:02	12.34.35	18 515005 N	73.05255.0		223 A
Construint         Construint <thconstruint< th="">         Construint         Construi</thconstruint<>	Losen1.06803125/ 2018-12-07	112413	18.535507 N	73351396 E		223 A.	0356553055605352 2356 15.07	12.35.35	TRAMAN N	TY ACKES E		223 A
COMPANY DEPOSITION         14 2010000         14 2010000         12 2014         12 201	030431306601524 5319-15-05	122415	18.525587 N	73803385 %		223 A	Carlos Infantanti anto a	22.20.20	THE REAL PROPERTY AND	The second se	1	100 0
CODERD TODERATION         120 120	0356917056932257 2318-12-07	11.25.15	18.535587 N	73.651395 E	.0	223 A	Same 1- Specific 2010-12-07	addined.	AR SUSANS N	72.00.000 €	1	203 A
0.056017066932267 2016 12:0*1         14.51566 *         7.86156 *         0         227.4           0.05601706932267 2016 12:0*1         14.51566 *         7.86156 *         0         227.4           0.05601706932267 2016 12:0*1         14.51566 *         7.86156 *         0         227.4           0.05601706932257 2016 12:0*1         14.51566 *         7.86156 *         0         227.4           0.05601706932257 2016 12:0*1         14.51566 *         7.86156 *         0         227.4           0.0560170693257 2016 12:0*1         14.51566 *         0         227.4         0.55605 %         7.86156 *         0         227.4           0.0560170693257 2016 12:0*1         14.51566 *         0         227.4         0.556015661207         14.51566 *         0         227.4           0.0560170693257 2016 12:0*1         14.51566 *         12.51267         14.515665 %         7.86156 *         0         227.4           0.05601705693257 2016 12:0*1         14.515665 *         14.515665 *         0         227.4         0.5560175693257 2016 12:0*1         14.515665 *         0         227.4           0.05601705693257 2016 12:0*1         14.515665 *         7.86156 *         0         227.4         0.5560175693257 2016 12:0*1         14.515665 *         0         227.4	035691705893/257 2010-12-07	11.26.13	18.000087 8	73.803395 E	0	222 A	CONVERSE PROFILE	120124	18.5.5665 5	73.00259 L		223 A
Display Supervised         Display	0354917054932267 2018 12 07	11:27:18	18.535587 N	73463396 E	. 8	223 A	0364917058931257 2318 12/07	1138.25	14.535805 N	73.85255 E		113 A
CHARDIDER         Distribution         Distribution <td>0354917058932257 2558 12 07</td> <td>11:30:13</td> <td>18.535567 N</td> <td>72363396 E</td> <td></td> <td>325 A</td> <td>CH49170590222 208.12.07</td> <td>12:39:26</td> <td>DA CISAUS N</td> <td>71.8513A E</td> <td></td> <td>222 A</td>	0354917058932257 2558 12 07	11:30:13	18.535567 N	72363396 E		325 A	CH49170590222 208.12.07	12:39:26	DA CISAUS N	71.8513A E		222 A
COMMENTSHORENCESS 2015.12.07         11.51.14         14.556405 h         7.840135 E         0         223 A           COMMENTSHORENCESS 2015.12.07         11.51.14         14.556405 h         7.840135 E         0         223 A           COMMENTSHORENCESS 2015.12.07         11.51.14         14.556405 h         7.840135 E         0         223 A           COMMENTSHORENCESS 2015.12.07         11.51.14         14.556405 h         7.840136 E         0         223 A           COMMENTSHORENCESS 2015.12.07         11.51.14         14.556405 h         7.840136 E         0         223 A           COMMENTSHORENCESS 2015.12.07         11.51.14         14.556405 h         7.84154 E         0         223 A           COMMENTSHORENCESS 2015.12.07         11.51.14         14.556405 h         7.84154 E         0         223 A           COMMENTSHORENCESS 2015.12.07         11.51.14         14.556405 h         7.84154 E         0         223 A	0364932054932262 2018 12:07	11:29-13	TA CHART N	73.853395 E		222 A	635691205893257 2118-12-07	12:40:25	18.535805 N	73.85255 E		323 A
USSER1/SSER252 2118-12.07 11-31.14 18.55882 N 71.85148 E 0 223 A USSER1267 12-4225 18.55885 N 73.85165 E 0 223 A USSER1058932257 2118-12.07 12-4226 18.55885 N 71.85145 E 0 223 A	1054012054002057 2015 122/1	11:30:14	18.636837.8	TRACTIM F		222.4	6354917058932257 2318 12-07	124125	18.535805 N	73.85555 %		223 A
0356017056031252 2018 12 07 11 3214 18 558812 N 71.85149 E 0 223 A 0556017056032257 2018 12 07 12 42.26 18 55805 h 71.85159 E 0 223 A	(100,001 3/00,001 101 101 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	21-21-24	18535872 1	75 863.45 5		323 A	0354907054932257 2018-12-07	12:42:25	18.535805 N	73.85155 E		223 A
	PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF ADDRESS O	110114	18 DISPUT N	70.001.00.0		222.8	0354917058932257 2018-12-07	12 42 25	18.535805 h	71.85155 E		222 A
	030411/05000121s 2013-12-07	11.00.14	100,0010 8	73.00348 8		223 A	and the second sec					



# Custom made windows for clients and testers to track issues

🗿 baara 🧏 bij paga 🔮 Draja		*				Lingard in	as having . My account . Nigo and		
TrackSchoolB	us			Search		TrackSchoolDus	TrackSchoolBus		
Overview Activity Issues	New Issue   Gardt   Cale	nslar Never Ducuments	Whi Files Settings						
Reports									
Tracker 🤏				Version 🔍					
	open	closed	Total	No date to dtupley					
thug		-							
Feature		4	1	Suburniect 3					
Design Bug	1.00		24	Samproject .					
Deterred Feature					open	closed	Total		
Belasin 18				TSB - Attendant App - Android	-	72	72		
Priority ->				TSB - Perent App - Android	1.0	333	111		
	opén	closed	Total	TSB - Parent App - IOS	-	60	94		
and the second se			1000	TSB - Amerikani App - iOS		- 38	38		
Linnert		7.		TSB - Automated	1		÷		
inite in the second sec				Attendance App					
Rinemai				TSB - Driver Console - Android	- A	548	185		
Low	1.27	5		TER, Elect Menaner Ann.		10	10		
Contract of the second s				Android		1770			
Assignee 🔍				1528 - Fleet Manager App - 405	2	5	7		
	open	closed	Total	TS8 - Shop (shop trackschealthus.com)		14	14		
Astraini Patti			1	TSB + Triwrisport Manager	4	100	112		
Haris P				App - Android					
ikram nahvi	1.0			TSB - Transport Manager	1.0	71	71		
Sameer Kutty	1.41	*		TER With Ann	144	1172	1719		
Vandena Bagde				1 DO - HED AND		1011	10.10		
Author				Category 🤏					
Author				file mids to divisite					
	apen	closed	Total	THE LEWIS CO COLUMN					
Astrony Parts									
Haris P		2							
likram nahul	127	(C)	1.4						
Semeer Katty		-	24						
Vandana Bagde	1.22		8						

#### name 🧸 aly page 🔮 Projects 🥠 Administration 🕐 Holy Search TrackSchoolBus TrackSchoolBus nerven Activity Issues New Issue Gantt Calendar News Documents Whi Files Settings O Never Subsyrapped 🚔 Close Overview Spent time 3 552.72 hears Subprojects: TSB - Attendant App - Android, TSB - Parent App - Android, TSB - Farent App - iOS, TSB - Attendant App - iOS, TSB - Automated Attendance App, TSB - Driver Concolet - Authorid, TSB - Filter Manager App - Antroid, TSB - Filter Manager App -iOS, TSB - Shop (Introp, Inclusion), Signa - Tantaport Manager App -Anctoid, TSB - Transport Manager App - SS, TSB - Wen App & Members Log Inne | Details | Report Manager: Hans P Tesse: Ashwini Patti, Iksam nahvi, Vavdana Bagde Clent: Sameer Kuttp Issue tracking Burg 59 open / 300 Feature 3 open / 6 Support 6 Design Burg 0 open / 0 Design Burg 0 open / 0 Defemal Feature 3 open / 1 View all Issues | Calendar | Gantt

Presend by Rednate 10 2006-2015 Jean Philipe Lang



#### **Our test strategy**

**Creating a test environment:** Choosing the correct tools, optimal device selection, methodology, which OS, simulators, servers etc are finalised in this fragment

**Test scenario creation and implementation:** Based on varied factors, requirements. Point of interest, location data etc. test cases were developed

**Test Coverage Analysis:** Required coverage criteria is applied to validate the importance of location and moving path for mobile elements

**Execution of test cases:** All locations chosen and test cases were tested well. Information gathered as a result were documented.

# **Cloud based testing:**

Time-to-time cloud resources were utilised to minimize human effort and to maximize efficiency of the tests performed. They also acted as remote for various devices located all around the globe.

#### **Positive traits**

- Time frame was one of the biggest hurdles in front of us, Since our company is enriched with people who are good at time management, it was not that much of a big deal.
- Location based apps are a bit tricky to test since weather plays an integral part in the GPS signal quality. We were able to tackle the situation effortlessly



- Array of devices were deployed to test the application. An Al based program was created by our development team to check whether the processes and devices are in sync
- Since field testing was one the most important aspect of the entire testing project, more testers had to be deployed and effective resource management
- DevOps methodology was adopted to accelerate the testing-development process for quick deployment
- Our company believes in customer-centric approach. So make all the processes transparent, an in-house issue tracking window was created so that customers can monitor our activities.

#### Conclusion

#### Future proof approach

- We set up an entire laboratory that as the capability to carry out testing 24X7. We are further planning to develop it into a testing facility that can also work 365 days an year
- The brand new facility will be fully automated and will have simulators that can create any kind of scenario
- In this state-of-the-art laboratory the section which can carry out location based appt testing will have AI that can identify internal and external factors that can impact smooth running of the Location based application



- External factors that can affect the application include, capability of hardware to fetch signals, geographical parameters etc
- Internal factors include scalability of servers and simulators, software, hardware system integrated to it etc.
- If there is any kind of disruption in between this connected device our in-house AI program will detect it and can notify us as early as possible.



# For Further insights on GPS related app features and testing

https://www.redbytes.in/top-10-best-gps-tracking-apps-for-android/

https://www.redbytes.in/how-to-make-a-gps-tracking-app/

https://www.testbytes.net/blog/5-conditions-added-mobile-app-testing-checklist/

https://www.testbytes.net/blog/mobile-apps-testing/